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June 18, 1969

Mr. Val R. Reese

Don C. Wiley & Fluid Power Pump Co.
1116 Bank of New Mexico Bldg.
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87101

Re: Don C, Wiley & Fluid
Power Pump Co.
Federal Media #6
H 22-19N-3w

Dear Mr. Reese:

The location of the subject well is not a standard location
for either an oil well or a gas well.

0il well spacing requires the well to be at least 330 feet
from the quarter quarter section line.

We cannot approve production from a well at this location
until the location is approved by our Santa Fe office.

If there are questions please contact us.
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A, R. Kendnick
Engineer, District #3

Very truly *39rs,
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